

Sierrra

INSPECTION REPORT

Well: Drew Mathews No. 1

Brister Lease

NW SE 8-128-4W

Date of Inspection: 1-31-51

While this well is on federal land, I stopped by to learn what I might. T. J. Garland is the operator. Total depth (on inspection date) was 2012'. At 323' - 10-3/4" casing was set, cemented bottom to top with 125 sz.

This well is supposed to be a tight hole; therefore this information should be used accordingly.

According to samples, it looked as though they ran out of the valley fill at 1990' and are now drilling in bentonitic shale and light gray to white sandstone.

Elvis A. Utz

EAU:mr

cc: Justin Newman

February 5, 1951

125 file